
CITY OF
SANDY
38348 PIONEER BOULEVARD ⬧ SANDY, OR 97055 ⬧ (503) 668-5569

August 31, 2023

Thank you for taking the time to submit a bid for the City of Sandy Asbestos Removal of the Olin
Bignall Aquatic Center & Old Middle School project.

Firms who submitted bids for this project were (in no particular order):

1. Environmental Resources

2. IRS Environmental of Portland, Inc

3. Pacific Northwest Environmental, LLC

4. PMG (Professional Minority Group)

5. Performance Abatement Services

A table including the firms and their bids are included below:

Firm Project Bid

Pacific Northwest
Environmental, LLC

$150,365.00

Environmental
Resources

$156,815.00

IRS Environmental
of Portland, Inc

$158,650.00

Performance
Abatement Services

$164,000.00

PMG (Professional
Minority Group)

$295,538.00

The City of Sandy recommends acceptance of the bid from Pacific Northwest Environmental,

LLC. This letter constitutes a Notice of Intent to Award a Public Improvement Contract.

This letter constitutes Notice of Intent to Award under ORS 279B.135.

Your interest in providing construction services for this project is appreciated.

The City of Sandy is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex or disability



Sincerely,

Rochelle Anderholm-Parsch

Parks & Recreation Director

City of Sandy

randerholmparsch@ci.sandy.or.us

The City of Sandy is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex or disability

mailto:randerholmparsch@ci.sandy.or.us

